
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

ATF 	(ATF) 
Hoover, William J. (ATF); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
4/4/2011 12:42:42 PM 
FW: Need some quick help 

ATF hovered the subject well. 
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From: i 	ATF 	i 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 6:17 PM 
To: i 	ATF , !• Kraft, Mark E. 
Subject: RE: Need some quick help 

i 	• 
ii ATF L I can refine this list over the weekend or Monday, but adding or echoing what's been stated already by DOJ, 
ii-SK6 	
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This e-mail message and any attached/i/es are intended solely few the use (?/the addressee(s) named above in 
communication may contain information that is Law Enforcement Sensitive, For Official Use Only and/or 
statutorily Or otherwise prohibited from being released -without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dis. 
attached filets) in any form outside of ,.4TF OP the Department of Justice -without e.vpre.ss authorization is .stric 

connection with official business. This 
controlled (-Von-public) that may be 

semi nation (?/this  e-mail message and any 
di,  prohibited. 

DOJ-FF-22303 



******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the 
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain 
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being 
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message 
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & 
Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

From:[ 	 ATF 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 4:59 PM 
To: I ATF I; Kraft, Mark E. 
Subjetc- rvr. -nueu- ome quick help 
Importance: High 

Guys — anything you can contribute would be welcome. 

! 	 ! 

i AT F 	i i i i 

Office of the Director 

. i 	ATF 	i 
a 1 	 i 

i 	ATF 	i i _i 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the 
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain 
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being 
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message 
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & 
Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

From: Hoover, William 3. 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 4:55 PM 
To 	 ATF 

Subject: FW: Need some quick help 
Importance: High 

ATF 

Would you start at the bottom of this string and read up? If we can respond Monday that 
would be great. I will be thinking of things as well. Please share with others for ideas. 

Thank you! 

Billy 

DOJ-FF-22304 



William J. Hoover 
Deputy Director 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 
0) 202-648-8710 

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is 
addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this 
message in its entirety (including all attachments). 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the 
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain 
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being 
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message 
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & 
Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) [mailto:Matthew.Axelrod©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 4:30 PM 
To: Hoover, William 3. 
Subject: FW: Need some quick help 
Importance: High 

Billy, 

Here's what Pat sent me. Anything you guys have to add would be useful. Thanks. 

M att 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 3:43 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6 
Subject: RE: Need some quick help 
Importance: High 

Matt: Yes, this is incrediblyrough and the problems are: 

op 
DOJ-FF-22305 



op 
Gong to IG meeting now. PJC 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 11:32 AM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: Need some quick help 

Any way you can send me a list of the specific ways that the Congressional inquiries are harming your 
investigation? 	 DP 

i DP 	 i 
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Matthew S. Axelrod 

Associate Deputy Attorney General 

Office of the Deputy Attorney General 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Desk (202) 305-0273 

Cell (202) 532-3087 

DOJ-FF-22306 
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